# Sigglesthorne Parish Council Meeting Thursday 10<sup>th</sup> March 2022 7.30pm Sigglesthorne Primary School, Minutes

## 3755. Present

Cllrs: P Langley, G Salvidge, J Palin, P Chicken, K Arundel, P Hargreaves, S Rooms Ward Councillors Whittle and Jefferson Clerk Nicki Salvidge Members of the public 1

#### 3756. Apologies

# 3757. Declarations of pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests regarding items on the agenda.

Cllr G Salvidge declared a pecuniary interest in the item to be held in Camera and would leave the meeting

## 3758. Minutes of last meeting January 2022

Item 3745 to read Cllr Salvidge Proposed By Cllr Palin,

### 3759. Matters arising

Cllr Chicken questioned why another set of Christmas Lights needed to be purchased. The retrospective purchase of lights proposed Cllr Langley, seconded Cllr Salvidge agreed by 6 councillors 1 abstained.

#### 3760. Financial matters

Balance – £6589.76

To Pay Clerk

£500 donation towards to jubilee has been agreed by East Riding of Yorkshire Council Precept of £3500 agreed

Cllr Hargreaves requested re imbursement of £94.15 for the art boards for the mural, Proposed Cllr Rooms seconded Cllr Langley agreed by 6 councillors 1 abstained.

Request made by Cllr Hargreaves for £40 for licence fee for Jubilee Raffle, Clerk requested keeping a separate ring fenced account for spending on the Jubillee, to be transparent, Proposed Cllr Salvidge, seconded Cllr Arundel, agreed by 6 councillors 1 abstained.

New bank account further enquires Cllr Rooms to assist clerk.

## 3761. Environmental Matters –

- a) Roads, footpaths, seats etc. Cllr Palin has purchased the bench for West Road and is being stored at Cllr Chickens.
- b) Parking at the Junction of Old Lane No further update
  - c) Bases for benches

Prices received from one contractor, a long debate took place with it finally agreed,

the number of bases required be investigated again.

More prices to be sought.

That the resident donating a bench to the village be asked to pay for the base. Cllr Hargreaves and Arundel wished it to be noted that they are strongly disappointed about this. That the clerk seeks to indemnify the new bench for West Road.

#### 3762. Village Vision – New ideas

Feedback form ideas have been shared and to be looked at, at a later date.

Flag Pole Proposed by Cllr Palin seconded by Cllr Langley, agreed by All that the prospect of sighting the pole be in front of the school on the grass verge subject to getting permission from East Riding of Yorkshire Council.

## 3763. Jubilee celebrations

A well attended meeting was held with a follow up on the 17<sup>th</sup> March some good ideas have come from it.The Parish Council may be asked to help with funding through the jubilee grant. Jubilee mural planning going ahead to look at funding options through other grant schemes eg, Withernwick Wind Farm.

#### 3764. Social Media

92 members currently.

Ideas for facebook posts. -

Changes to Highway Code

Phasing out of postage stamps as we know them

#### 3765. Police report

Police reported that during speed checks, most cars doing 30mph or less, some car exhausts give the impression of speed by the sound.

One person has been caught doing 115mph on West Road and is being taken to court.

## 3766. Correspondence

Request from HART for donation – Cllr Chicken stated that very few Parish Councils donate to this request, to defer to next meeting, when it is looked into how much has been paid out previously. Request from Seaton and Sigglesthorne Recreation Hall for donation towards joint village afternoon tea on 2<sup>nd</sup> June for jubilee. Cllrs Salvidge, Chicken and Palin declared Non pecuniary interest in this item as trustees and member of the Recreation Hall committee and took no part in the discussion. It was agreed to donate £30 from the Jubilee fund to this event Proposed Cllr Arundel seconded Cllr Rooms.

What is special about where we live survey, to be advertised on notice board and Facebook.

#### 3767. Any other business

Sign on East Lane was reported on day it fell over. Has now been raised to urgently needing removal by East Riding. Cllr Chicken stated by the sign being laid down it made the speed limit unenforceable. The sign will be replaced in the new financial year.

Pot hole on road outside Flag pole House, Number 1 has been reported.

Ukraine crisis discussed, Parish Council to promote the right ways in which to donate money and items on Facebook.

Cllr Langley attend the service to welcome the new priest in charge at Skirlaugh for the next 3 years

## **3768.** Date of next Meeting to be AGM 12<sup>th</sup> May 2022

# 3769. To suspend the meeting for a period of no longer than 15 minutes for public Participation. (recorded) on agenda items.

Resident discussed concerns over the recent parking between Old Lane and Church Lane.

## 3770. Item to be held in camera.

Cllr Salvidge and Clerk left the meeting before item in camera.

Meeting closed 21.00